Eleanor Lott

From: McCarty, Laurie <Imccarty@cooley.com>

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 10:30 AM

To: Jeanette Spriggs; Eleanor Lott

Subject: Receive-Only Earth station, call sign E5932, Notice of Pro-Forma Assignment of License
Importance: High

Hi Jeannette and Eleanor:

On January 8, 2016, | filed a Form 312 to notify the FCC of the pro-forma assignment of license (and consummation of
same) for receive-only earth station, call sign E5932, SES-ASG-INTR2016-00051. The licensee for this facility filed an
application for pro-forma assignment of the license from WTVH License, INC. To WTVH License, LLC.

| don’t know if your bureau has been made aware of this, but due to an incompatibility issue between the auction software
and the CDBS electronic database, the FCC instructed us to ‘assign’ the FRN of the current license, which was WTVH
License, INC. (FRN # 0006583298) to the new licensee, which is WTVH License LLC.

Accordingly, when | prepared the application, | used the FRN of what is now the ‘new’ licensee as applicant. The
application appears to still be in a ‘received’ status, and | am writing to check the status of it and to make certain you do not
need any additional information from us in order to process the notification.

| would be most grateful if one of you could let me know when we can expect for this notification to be processed.
Many thanks.

Laurie

Laurie McCarty

Regulatory Communications Advisor

Cooley LLP

1299 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW « Suite 700
(enter from 12th and E Streets)

Washington, DC 20004-2400

Direct: +1 202 776-2297 « Fax: +1 202 842 7899
Email: Imccarty@cooley.com « www.cooley.com
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